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Kay Flynn 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 
To : Kay Flynn 

Subject: 060681-TX; Mutliphone Latin America, Inc. does have a comma in the company name. Please edit CASE 

Thursday, October 26, 2006 10:30 AM 

MGMT/MCD with this email. Thank you. 

Florida Profit 

MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. 

CMP 
C8M 

CTR 

PRINCIPAL, ADDRESS 
2201 N.W. 102ND PLACE 

BAY #3 
MIAMI FL 33 172 

r - - - - I - - - -  ECR 
MAILING ADDRESS 

2201 N.W. 102ND PLACE ax - 

=- Document Number 
P99000105457 

Last Event 
AMENDMENT 

BAY #3 
MIAMI FL 33 172 

FEI Number 
650972301 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Event Date Filed 
08/01/2006 

Date Filed 
12/02/1999 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Event Effective Date 
NONE 

2201 N.W.'102ND PLACE 
#3 

MIAMI FL 33172 

0 fficer/D irect or Detail 
10/26/2006 
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PADRON. ORLANDO B 
2201 NW 102 PLACE BAY # 3 

MIAMI FL 33172 

' CEOV I 

Annual ReDorts 

i Previous Filing 1 ,Return to jist 5 I 
View Events 

No Name History Information 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

0711 7/2006 -- Amendment 
04/27/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
03/28/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
04/30/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
04/28/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 
05/14/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 
02/20/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 
lO/l1/2000 -- Amended and Restated Articles 
07/12/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

10/26/2006 


